Sent: 19 February 2018 15:36

To:
Cc: Communications First Minister; Communications Rural Economy & Environment; Director of
Environment & Forestry; ; d I

Subject: RE: MACCS Diary case: Target date: 01/03/2018 - return of Australian waste



From: [

Sent: 19 February 2018 13:15
To:

Cc: Communications First Minister; Communications Rural Economy & Environment; Director of
Environment & Forestry; [ N  E R RN d I

Subject: RE: MACCS Diary case: Target date: 01/03/2018 - return of Australian waste

From: [N

Sent: 19 February 2018 08:57
To: —

Cc: Communications First Minister; Communicatio

ns Rural Economy & Environment; Director of
Environment & Forestry; [N EEEEEEE; i I

Subject: FW: MACCS Diary case: Target date: 01/03/2018 - return of Australian waste




-

individuals are concerned by the Australian Government’s consideration of sites for a
nuclear waste repository, to contain a range of wastes including wastes that are due
to be returned from the UK. These wastes from the UK arise from past fuel
reprocessing carried out under international contract at Dounreay. Under the joint
Scottish Government/ UK Government waste substation policy, the waste will be
returned to Australian in the form of vitrified waste from Sellafied, which the
Australian Government is better able to handle and store. The substitution policy has
no bearing on the fact that waste is due to be returned, nor on any decision of the
Australian Government as to where to store this and other wastes under their
control.

http://www.heraldscotland.com/news/15655056.Breakthrough_in_Australian_aborigi
nal challenge to nuclear waste transfers from Dounreay/

e ———

http://www.heraldscotland.com/news/15808815.Video__ Aborigine_anger_over_lack
_of _government_action_to_stop_Scots_nuclear_waste _transfers/

We now have a new request for a meeting in the summer with the First Minister for
an individual woman from the indigenous Australian community.
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